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& NAL/PUR/CAD/282/19-Z November 6, 2019
PROCEEDINGS OF THE PRE-BID _CONFERENCE HELD ON 06™ NOV 2019 AT FMCD CONFERENCE HALL,
! W R NT OF VIRTUAL REALITY BASED DIGITAL MOCK-UP FOR CIVIL AIRCRAFT.

The Pre-bid Conference was held and the following T&PC members attended the meeting: -

F : Name & Designation E Role o

No.

' 1 | Dr. M. Manjuprasad | Chief Scientist, STTD Chairman B

| 2 | Dr. Ramesh Sundaram | Chief Scientist/ Head, ACD Member ‘

"3 | Dr.C.M. Ananda "I Chief Scientist/Head, ALD 1 "Member =

r 4 | Dr. Soumendu Jana ] Sr. Pr. Scientist, PR l Member ]

| 5 | Mr. Dilip Kumar Sahu | Sr. Technical Officer-2, CAD Member !
6 | Mr. A. Muthukumar "Sr. Scientist, CAD | Member e

| 7 | Dr. Abhay Pashilkar Chief Scientist, FMCD Member - Convener (T&SC) |
8 | AO or his representative Member :
9 | FAO or his representative i Member ) ) !

| 10 | Mr. H.V. Sundar CoSP ‘ Member e

* 11 | Mr. M. J. Nandeesh SPOV ‘ Member - Convener (T&PC)

The list of Prospective bidders who attended the Pre-bid Conference is as per Annexure-l.

At the outset, the Chairman welcomed all the Members and the representatives of the Bidders and
briefed in general the scope of the Project and thereafter requested SPO to brief the Bidders on the salient
features of the commercial terms. The Indenting Officer to read out the clarification sought by the bidders and
the replied thereto as detailed in Annexure-ll (Part A: Technical Clarification and Part B: Commercial
Clarification, if any).

The representatives present were satisfied with the replies given and it was informed that the
corrections / additions / clarifications given, as discussed during the Pre-Bid Conference would be hosted on
the website of CSIR-NAL and all prospective bidders are required to take cognizance of the proceedings of the
Pre-Bid Conference before formulating and submitting their bids as stipulated in bidding Documents.

The meeting ended with a vote of thanks to the Chair.

Encl: as above.
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CSIR-NATIONAL AEROSPACE LABORATORIES
BENGALURU - 560 017

TENDER NO.: NAL/PUR/CAD/282/19-Z
DATE & TIME : 06-11-2019 @ 10:30 AM
VENUE: FMCD Conference Hall, CSIR-NAL, HALAirport Road, Kodihalli, Bengaluru-560017

ANNEXURE - |

Pre-Bid Conference for Procurement of Virtual Reality based Digital Mock-up for Civil Aircraft

ATTENDANCE SHEET - T&PC MEMBERS

Sr.
Nam i
No. e Signature
1 |Dr. M. Manjuprasad, Chief Scientist, STTD Chairman WL
2 |Dr. Ramesh Sundaram, Chief Scientist/ Head, ACD Member
3 |Dr. C.M.Ananda, Chief Scientist/Head, ALD Member %
(
4 |Dr. Soumendu Jana, Sr. Pr. Scientist, PR Member i /‘:}
5 |Mr. Dilip Kumar Sahu,Sr.Technical Officer-2, CAD Member @JV
6 [Mr. A Muthukumar, Sr.Scientist, CAD Member J\, w 4
Member-
7 |Dr. Abhay Pashilkar, Chief Scientist, FMCD
y Convenor -TSC M’?’)“’ik N
6 |FAO or his representative Member O,W
T - -~
7 |AO or his representative Member M‘—/\-‘gg
10 [Mr. H.V. Sundar, CoSP Member MV ¢ No “(d;)-tg
Member- U/
11 |Mr. M. J, Nandeesh, SPO Convenor

T&PC
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TENDER NO.: NAL/PUR/CAD/282/19-Z ANNEXURE - |
DATE & TIME : 06-11-2019 @ 10:30 AM
VENUE: FMCD Conference Hall, CSIR-NAL, HALAirport Road, Kodihalli, Bengaluru-560017

Pre-Bid Conference for Procurement of Virtual Reality based Digital Mock-up for Civil Alrcraft
ATTENDANCE SHEET - PROSPECTIVE BIDDERS
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Tender No.

Item Description

CSIR-NATIONAL AEROSPACE LABORATORIES
BENGALURU

TECHNICAL QUERIES & CLARIFICATION

: NAL/PUR/CAD/282/19-Z

. Virtual Reality based System for Digital Mockup for Civil Aircraft

Sr. No. Query / Clarification Sought Clarification/Amendment
1 4.2 3(b) Store and identify a list of CAD models | It shall be possible to load and render
from three different named CAD modeling CAD models prepared in CATIA. In
| software that can be swapped as per user case the Real Time 3D visualization
input. However..... software is capable of rendering other
CAD formats like DELMIA, Solidworks,
PTC Creo please provide this g s
information
2 4.2
Part B No arifacts or data should be added
ltem no 6(i) No data conversion or deleted from the original CATIA
model when it is imported into the
Real Time 3D visualization software
for purpose of rendering
3 4.2 - =
Part B The process of importing the CATIA
Item no 6(ii) No export or import process model into the Real Time 3D
should be required from the native CAD Vi§u9|ization softwarf? should occur
application Dassault Systems CATIA, Solid within a reasonable time:(say less
Works and User preferred one more CAD HB i)
| modelling software
4 | 4.2
| PartB No user intervention should be
Item no 6(iii) No programming should be required while importing the CATIA
required. It should be plug and play type model into the Real Time 3D
system to visualize any model in immersive 3D visualization software
5 4.2 Deleted
Part B
Item no 6(iv), (v) and (vi)
6 4.2
PartB The Real Time 3D visualization
Item no 8 The solution shall enable application | software application should be hosted
running on Windows (Xp, Seven, Ten), Linux, on Windows (Xp, Seven, Ten), either 32
either 32 bit or 64bits o bitor 64bits |
7 4.2
Part B The Real Time 3D visualization
Item no 9 The Visualization Software should 2?%?;:(;]5;;%:??;ggggr\izunted
Erabihe D coent 0 mdels) from Display and the workstation monitor |




unmodified existing 3D OpenGL aplications
(CATIA, Solid works and User preferred one
more CAD modelling software) running on a
workstation, and sends it in real time to the
HMD system. The Workstation is running the
native 3D application and VR rendering in
parallel

with no perceptible lag

oy, NS

Signature of 10 & PL




Tender No.

CSIR-NATIONAL AEROSPACE LABORATORIES
BENGALURU

COMMERCIAL QUERIES & CLARIFICATION

: NAL/PUR/CAD/282/19-Z

Item Description : Procurement of Virtual Reality based Digital

Mock-up for Civil Aircraft

Sr. No.

Query / Clarification Sought Clarification/Amendment

NIL

st

Stores urchasedOfficer



